
 

  

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1026 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2018 

7:00p.m. 

  

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

4. AWARDS:  Best of Hoffman:  Royce Schwartz 

 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 

6. RECESS FOR A&F COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

7. RECONVENE FOLLOWING A&F COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Regular Board Minutes 01/23/2018 

 

9. CONSENT AGENDA (Click each item to view)  

A. Library Project by Girl Scouts / M18-015 

B. Pine Park Storm Sewer Improvement Project / M18-007 

C. Purchase of two mowers / M18-014 

D. Balanced Scorecard / M18-019 

E. Willow Rec and Vogelei Flooring / M18-013 

F. Intergovernmental Agreement with SD54 re: Twinbrook School  

property / O18-002 / M18-020 

G. Memorandum of Understanding with Friends of HE Parks / M18-024 

H. Bond Abatements Ordinance O18-001 /M18-025 

I. Court repair, color coating, striping / M18-009/009A 

J. Supply of playground equipment / M18-010/010A 

K. Revised Safety Manual / Crisis Communication Plan / M18-023  

L. Open and Paid Invoice Register: $463,395.77 

 M. Revenue and Expenditure Report 

 N. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 01/16/2018 

O. Acceptance of Rec Minutes 01/16/2018 

P. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 01/23/2018 

 

1

https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Memo-M18-015-Little-Free-Library.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/2018.M18-007-Pine-Park-Storm-Sewer-Village-Path-Project.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-014-Parks-Mowers.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Memo-Bal-Scorecard-4Q2017.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-013-WRC-Flooring-Recommendation.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-020-SD54-Twinbrook-property.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-024-MOU-to-Park-Board.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-025-Bond-Abatement-memo.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-009A-and-9-1.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-010-and-010A-1.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/M18-023-Safety-Manual.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Invoices-due.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/REV-AND-EXP.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Minutes-1.16-BG.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Minutes-1.16-Rec.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Minutes-1.23-AF.pdf


 
 

 

 

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 

11. ADOPTION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 

12. OLD BUSINESS 

 

13. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Resolution R18-001: Including cash payments related to health insurance as  

 IMRF earnings / M18-008 

 

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Minutes, pursuant to Section 2(c)(21) of the Open Meetings Act 

o 12/19/2017 

B. Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of an employee, pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings 
Act. 

 

16.       Potential discussion and possible vote on Minutes, pursuant to Section 2(c)(21) of  

the Open Meetings Act and the appointment, employment, compensation,  
discipline, performance or dismissal of an employee, pursuant to Section 

 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE SCOTT R. TRIPHAHN COMMUNITY CENTER & ICE ARENA AT 1685 
W. HIGGINS ROAD IN HOFFMAN ESTATES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  IF AN ACCOMMODATION OR MODIFICATION IS 

REQUIRED TO ATTEND THESE PUBLIC MEETINGS PLEASE CONTACT JANE KACZMAREK AT JKACZMAREK@HEPARKS.ORG 

OR (847) 885-8500 WITH AT LEAST 48 HOURS’ NOTICE. 

2

,~ hoffman estates
-,,'1) park district"wiJuj fi6.!"",

mailto:jkaczmArek@heparks.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1025 

January 23, 2018 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

A regular meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on January 23, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman 

Estates, IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner Bickham, K. Evans, R. Evans, Kilbridge, 

Kinnane, McGinn, President Kaplan 

 

 Absent:  None 

 

Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director/A&F Director 

Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director Kies 

 

Audience: Heather Kubinski and family, Comm Reps Chhatwani and 

Utas 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner K. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

approve the agenda as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

4. Awards: 

 

President Kaplan presented Heather Kubinski with the Best of the Best of Hoffman 

2017 for her impact on the park district.  Ms. Kubinski applied for a grant through 

Jewel designating the HE Parks Ice Rink and won.  The grant amounted to 

$20,000 for the park district.  

 

3

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523



Regular Board No. 1025 
January 23, 2018 – Page 2 
 

5. Comments from the Audience: 

 

 None 

 

Commissioner K. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Bickham to amend 

the agenda to skip the recess and reconvene items on the agenda and address the 

approval of minutes.   The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

8. Approval of the Minutes: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the minutes of the December 12, 2017 Regular Board meeting as 

presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

approve the minutes of the December 12, 2017 Public Meeting as presented.  

The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to amend 

the agenda to skip the Consent Agenda a move to the Presidents Report.   The motion 

carried by voice vote.  

 

10. President's Report: 

 

President Kaplan reviewed the letter from PDRMA on the loss control award 

noting the district had received the highest award of accreditation and $1,500 

cash award.  

 

He also noted that the conference had been very educational and 

congratulated Executive Director Bostrom on receiving the IPRA Lifetime 

Achievement Award. 

 

6. Recess for A&F Committee Meeting: 

 

Commissioner Bickham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

recess the Board Meeting at 7:12 p.m. for the purpose of convening the A&F 

Committee meeting.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

7. Reconvene Following A&F Committee Meeting: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

reconvene to the Regular Board Meeting at 7:55 p.m.  The motion carried by 

voice vote.  

 

Present: Commissioners Bickham, K. Evans, R. Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, 

McGinn, President Kaplan 

 Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director Talsma, Director Kies 

4



Regular Board No. 1025 
January 23, 2018 – Page 3 
 

 

9. Consent Agenda: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

approve the consent agenda as presented.  

 

 On a Roll Call: Carried 7-0-0 

 Ayes:  7 Bickham, K. Evans, R. Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Kaplan 

 Nays:  0 

 Absent: 0 

 

 A. Independent Contractor Agreements/M18-004 

B. Open and Paid Invoice Register: $660,889.72 

 C. Revenue and Expenditure Report 

 D. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 12/12/2017 

E. Acceptance of Rec Minutes 12/12/2017 

F. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 12/19/2017 

 

11. Executive Director's Report: 

 

Commissioner K. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

adopt the Executive Director's Report as presented.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

12. Old Business: 

 

 None 

 

13. New Business: 

 

 None 

 

14. Commissioner Comments: 

 

Commissioner Kinnane noted that he had a great time at the conference and 

was able to attend 4 sessions.  

 

Commissioner Bickham echoed that thought and congratulated Executive 

Director Bostrom on his Lifetime Achievement Award and Commissioner R. Evans 

on being appointed to the IAPD Board.  

 

Commissioner McGinn thanked Deputy Director Talsma for a good year 

financially; congratulated Director Kies on his 5 years of chairing the IPRA 

Conference, congratulated Executive Director Bostrom on his award and 

Commissioner R. Evans on his appointment.  

 

5



Regular Board No. 1025 
January 23, 2018 – Page 4 
 

Commissioner K. Evans echoed those congratulations and reminded everyone 

that Thursday was the Chamber Annual Awards and that Director Kies would be 

the outgoing president and Executive Director Bostrom would be recognized for 

his IPRA Award.  He hoped to see many in attendance.  

 

Commissioner Kilbridge echoed those congratulations and thanked the 

Commissioners that assisted her during conference with her presentations.  She 

encouraged all board members to go for their “Master Board Member” status 

and Executive Director Bostrom noted that Executive Assistant Kaczmarek would 

send out information on the issue.  

 

Commissioner R. Evans said it was good to recognize how successful HE Parks 

was and that there had been several articles and other media including a video 

on the 50+ group.   

 

President Kaplan echoed those congratulations.  

 

15. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner Bickham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:07 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Dean R. Bostrom 

Secretary 

 

Peg Kusmierski 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

6



1 

 

HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1026 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT    

February 2018 

 

PARKS DIVISION 
 
All tasks performed in January by Parks and Facilities staff were completed in house 

unless noted in the individual line items below. 

 

1. Five Parks and Facilities staff members attended IAPD State Conference. 

2. Two Staff members attended the Illinois Turfgrass Foundation Winter Education 

Seminars. 

3. CAPRA accreditation for Parks & Facilities was ongoing during January and is 

almost completed. 

4. Staff handled snow and/or ice removal at all facilities. 

5. Water meter readings were completed on a weekly basis. 

6. Two heat exchangers for our shop RTU’S and an inducer draft motor were 

replaced. 

7. Both sets of pressure switches on rink 1 dehumidifiers at TC were replaced. 

8. Replaced a high limit switch on rink 2 dehumidifier at TC. 

9. An inducer draft motor and ignitor were replaced on RTU-12 at TC. 

10. New gate valve was installed for the water fill in TC spa. 

11. Constructed a new multipurpose score board for Bridges. 

12. Replaced numerous areas of cove base at TC. 

13. Chipper box for small dump truck bed was completed 

14. Prices for ADA concerns were compiled for all facilities and a report is in the 

process of being written. 

15. Ash tree removals in the natural area at Black Bear are under way along with 

regular tree maintenance. 

16. Seascape deck chair repairs were started and will be completed when 

additional parts arrive. 

17. A volunteer project with the Boy Scouts was completed on Jan. 12th.  Boy Scouts 

and their parents worked with four staff members at the maintenance building to 

build 12 Wood Duck boxes which we will install in the spring.  These will be 

installed in the small ponds in our natural area parks at Essex Park, Walnut Pond & 

Black Bear. 

18. Staff completed ice checks on a weekly basis, complemented by photos of the 

ice depth to insure proper thickness and safety for ice use. 

19. Four equipment trailers were cleaned and painted. 

7



2 

 

20. Our aquatic weed control program for all district’s ponds was reviewed with a 

representative from SePro, giving us water depths, plant life issues and 

recommendations.  Staff then reviewed the recommendations and has 

developed our aquatic weed control program. 

21. Vehicle 500 had the right rear wheel bearing, right front axle, thermostat housing, 

and belt and right front stabilizer link replaced. 

22. Vehicle 499 had the rotted brake line, muffler, alternator, blower motor resistor 

with harness and battery replaced. 

23. Plow harness was replaced on truck 503.  

24. Equipment 505 the computer was reprogrammed for manual regeneration. 

25. Vehicle 506 had the front pads and rear brake shoes and repacked front wheel 

bearings replaced. 

26. Completed maintenance and repairs on all ballfield groomers, stripers and 

chipper. 

27. Replaced batteries on vehicles 498,485 and 501. 

28. Truck 504 had a right side tie rod and alignment completed. 

29. Emission tests were completed on vehicles 499 and 501. 

30. Trailer 836 had new tires installed. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

 
1. PSSWC Wet Areas: 

 

Staff is currently working with Opcon construction and their sub-contractors to 

remove existing grout residual and grout haze from the surface of the tiles 

installed as part of the renovation project.   Unfortunately we used epoxy grout 

which is not easily removed once it is cured.  A number of stripers have been 

tried unsuccessfully and it has been determined that the only way to remove the 

grout is to physically scrape it off.  Given the area affected, this process will take 

some time to complete and it will be done during after hours at no cost to the 

district.  The park district is currently holding approximately $9,000 of its final 

payment.   

 

2. Playground Installations: 

 

With the playground vendor bid opening February 6, the district can now 

complete the installation plans and specifications that will be released by 

February 16th.  This will allow contractors approximately 3 weeks to bid on this 

project with a bid opening date of March 13, 2018. 

 

3. Asphalt Paving Repair Projects: 

Staff has completed the bid packages for asphalt repair work that will include 

PSSWC, Cannon Crossings and Freedom Run.  These bids will be due on March 

13, 2018 and presented to the March B&G Committee.   

 

8



3 

 

RECREATION DIVISION 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Feb 6 –  Nutrition workshop at PSSWC 

 Feb 8 –  Girls Night Out at First Place Sports Bar & Grill 

 Feb 9 –  Mother Son Date Night at BPC – rescheduled to 3/10 

 Feb 10 –  Daddy Daughter Dance at BPC  

 Feb 10 – Hoffman Walks at PSSWC 

 Feb 16 –  Friday Fish Fry starts at BPC 

 Feb 23 –  Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 Feb 28 –  Registration begins for Spring classes and Summer Camp 

 March 2-  Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 March 9 - Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 March 10- Parents Night Out at PSSWC 

 March 10- Mother Son Date Night at BPC 

 March 16-  St. Patrick’s Day Lunch at BPC 

 March 16 -  Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 March 17- Hoffman Walks at TC 

 March 17- ELC Open House at TC 

 March 17 - Pot of Gold Climb at PSSWC 

 March 23-  Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 March 24 - Doggie Eggstravaganza – both dog parks 

 March 24 -  March Madness golf outing at BPC 

 March 25 -  Egg Slide at TC 

 March 30- Friday Fish Fry at BPC 

 March 31 -  Egg Hunts at 3 parks 

 March 31 - Aqua Egg Hunt at PSSWC\ 

Summary & Monthly Highlights 

 Heparks Kiosk – For the past several years we have had a kiosk in the lobby at the 

Alexian Brothers Women and Children’s Hospital.  It is in a low traffic area, and 

the C&M team felt it needed more exposure and a better ROI; so the kiosk will 

soon be moved to the Village lobby. The sign will be redesigned to include the 

Village’s logo. The Kiosk has a TV screen that displays ads promoting our events 

and programs, the same as what is displayed in our lobby. Going forward, once 

it’s moved to the Village it will also contain ads for Village events. In addition, it 

has holders for Heparks fliers/Guides. 

 The Recreation and Facilities Division is hosting a first time NEW job fair for 

seasonal and part time employees on Saturday, March 3rd from 9:30-11:30 at the 

Triphahn Center.  All park district departments that employ part time/seasonal 

staff will be participating in order to get a jump start on hiring for the spring and 

summer seasons.  

 The first ever 50+ Center Open House and Member Appreciation Week was held the 

week of January 22nd-26th.  Current and potential members were invited to 

participate in any of the drop-in programs, clubs, and athletic based activities free of 

9



4 

 

charge that week.  The event was well received with approximately 12 new 

members joining.   

 Youth athletic leagues are underway and are showing signs of success right off the 

bat!  Participation numbers are up by 7; our 7th grade boys feeder team already 

brought home one championship;  Girls Feeder Basketball is back and have 

already competed in over 12 games during January; and our first 3rd/4th grade 

tournament team (Jr. Hawks) competed in two AAU tournaments in January, 

and is receiving a lot of positive feedback! 

 The Early Learning and Care Center (ELC) is growing by leaps and bounds!  

Seven new children have started since November, with a number of additional 

inquiries, and the new room that was opened in September is almost maxed out. 

 NEW, PSS&WC assumed full coordination of indoor Pickleball during the month of 

January, which was previously coordinated by the district’s contractual tennis 

provider.  Efforts were taken to ensure a smooth and seamless transition for 

participants. 

 NEW this winter: PSSWC is offering a Parent/child climbing class. Both parent and 

child will learn to climb, but parents will also be taught to belay and by the end 

of the class will be certified at Prairie Stone to belay for a year from the date of 

completion.   

 HEParks has a signed agreement with A Closer Bond  and will begin offering NEW 

basic obedience classes along with a class on Dog Park Etiquette and a class for 

children called “Can I pet that Dog?” in the spring session. 

 The Recreation and Facilities department attended the IAPD/IPRA state 

conference in Chicago during the month of January.  Based on the summaries 

and feedback they gained a lot of experience, education and training on 

various trending and updates within the industry locally, state wide and 

nationally.  Director Kies was the Chair of the conference from the professional 

side and Tom Barz (from Frankfort Park District and Chairman of the IAPD) was 

the Chair of the conference form elected official standpoint.  Overall the state 

conference was well received by all attendees, as communicated during the 

conference wrap up meeting.   Staff look forward to implementing some these 

new initiatives.  

 

Volunteers Summary 
 Human Resources processed 9 new volunteers.  

 Foundation had a GNO Committee meeting w/5 volunteers, an Executive 

Committee meeting with 3 volunteers and a Quarterly Meeting with 15 

volunteers for a total of 36 hours. 

 PSSWC has a volunteer to take care of their plants who spent 3.25 hours 

donating her time.  

 The district was contacted by Vistex, Sears, Beth Tikvah Congregation and the 

High School for volunteer and LCAP hours.  LCAPs are being assigned as they 

come in and the other corporation groups are being assigned opportunities 

coming in April.   

 

 

10



5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Youth Winter Basketball League, Feeder Basketball and Tournament Teams 
 January was the start to a new season. On Saturday, January 6th, we had our 

opening day for our in-house teams. This was week 1 of a 10-week season for our 

in-house teams.  

 Heading into February, our in house teams will be voting for their representatives 

for All-Star weekend on February 17th. Each team grades 3rd-8th vote three 

players into the all-star game. 

 Boys Feeder basketball competed in the Prospect High School Shootout and 

both the A and B Palatine High School shootouts in January. The 7th grade team 

brought home the championship at the Palatine A tournament.   

 Girls Feeder Basketball competed in over 12 games during January, hosting 

games at the Triphahn Center and traveling to other high schools like Norte 

Dame, St. Viator, Carey Grove and Main South.  

 3rd/4th Grade Tournament Team (Jr. Hawks) competed in two more AAU 

tournaments in January. This is the first season we have offered a “tournament 

team” at this level. We have received a lot of positive feedback with this group 

and hope it is a great lead in to our feeder programs.  

 

Years 1/2 

Coed 

3/4 

Boys 

5/6 

Boys 

7/8 

Boys 

3/4 

Girls 

5/6 

Girls  

7/8 

Girls 

Boys 

Feeder 

Girls 

Feeder 

3/4 

Tournament 

Total  

2016 59 58 40 53 21 21 4 32 0 0 288 

2017 49 80  52 58 19 22 10 34 24 10 359 

           Total  

 + 71 

Indoor 3 v 3 soccer 

 On Sunday, January 7th, HEPD hosted an “open gym” to encourage players to 

register for our 3v3 indoor league that started on January 14th. 3 players 

registered after the open gym for the NEW league, which increase the total 

number of registrants to 37. 

 January 14th was opening day for the 3 v 3 indoor soccer leagues. A total of 37 

players are currently enrolled.  

 

Spring Soccer Leagues 

 Registration opened up for spring players on January 28th. Practice begins the 

first week in April and games will start the weekend of April 21st and 22nd.  

 

In-house Youth Baseball and Softball 

 Baseball/Softball registration is underway. An early bird discount was offered up 

until January 31st. Players who registered early received $20 off the regular price 

and got to participate in our off-season program held on the new athletic 

performance area. 

 On January 21st we hosted our first ever clinic at the athletic performance area 

at T.C. Players worked on their stance by hitting off the tee, worked on ground 

11



6 

 

balls, practiced hand-eye coordination with soft toss, and were introduced to 

pitching off a mound at the younger levels. This is a great addition to our 

program and helps up keep pace with other towns that have big indoor facilities 

to use like Schaumburg, Palatine and Barrington.  

 

Adult Basketball 

 HEPD Winter League basketball tipped off at Willow Recreation Center on 

January 29th. Our Men’s C League filled up with 9 total teams.  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Preschool:   1/2017 1/2018 Var. +/- 

Three-school 17-18 14 TC 

10 WRC 

15 TC (full) 

12 WRC (full) 

+1 

+2  

2’s Playschool 17-18 26 TC 

15 WRC 

30 TC (full) 

23 WRC 

+4 

+8 

Preschool 17-18 132 TC 

69 WRC 

128 TC 

73 WRC 

                          -4 

                         +4 

Early Learning Center 39 34                           -5 

Preschool Totals 308 315                          +7 

STAR: 1/2017 1/2018 Var. +/- 

District 54 359 358 -1 

District 15 62 56 -6 

WRC KSTAR 18 14 -4 

District 54 Full Day  346 (7)* 204 (4)* -142* 

District 15 Full Day 118 (6)* 113 (5)* -5* 

Totals 903 745 -158* 

           

*There were more institute dates in January 2017 for District 54 that they moved to 

February for the 2017-2018 school year (13 total in January 2017 as compared to 9 in 

January 2018).  

 

 ELC has gained 7 children since November 2017. 

 Preschool Open Houses were January 30 & 31 with about 75 families touring our 

Willow and Triphahn preschool classrooms. 

 The ELC had a family winter show on Friday, January 26.  We had over 100 

attendees. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

12



7 

 

 

 

 

 

Year to Date Membership            1/2017     1/2018   +/- 

Var.  

Total Members     626      363            (263)*   

 

Month to Month Comparison  11/2017  12/2017  1/2018 

      303   335   363* 

 

*While membership numbers are down in comparison to this time last year, we continue 

to have renewals and brand new members.  We are up 28 members from December 

(last month). Currently we are up 16.5% from November of 2017, we also expect once 

the “snow birds” return as the weather gets better we will see even more of an 

increase.  Staff is currently seeing more active members which is the goal, as compared 

to just having members who were paying the fee and not participating or only using it 

for trip pre-registration.   

 

Marketing Plan- 50+ 

 The first ever Open House and Member Appreciation week was held the week of 

January 22nd-26th.  Current and potential members were invited to participate in any 

of the drop-in programs, clubs, and athletic based activities free of charge that 

week.  The event was well received with approximately 12 new members joining.   

 Additional events offered the week of this open house included: Lunch & Learn (20 

attended), Coffee Talk, Ask a Pharmacist (7 attended), Health Screenings (3 

attended), Pub Quiz (33 attended), Lunch & Learn/How to Facebook (44 attended). 

 We identified a 50+ community in west Hoffman Estates called Haverford Place.  

There are about 500 households in that community with people age 55-85.  A few of 

those community members are members of our 50+ Center but others from that 

development only use PSSWC.  C&M has sent a marketing piece to those homes in 

hopes of boosting additional membership from this community in 2018.  Staff will also 

be meeting with their Board of Directors sometime in early 2018 during one of their 

board meetings to share what our center has to offer to their community.   

 

Classes offered in January 

 (3)Basic Exercise,  (1) Chair Fitness, (1) Chair Yoga (3)Gentle Yoga, Tai Chi 

 

Athletic opportunities offered in January  

 Balloon Volleyball (Weekly), Billiards (Daily), Pickleball, Ping Pong (now offered daily), 

Volleyball and Walking Path/Track.  We are looking into offering a fourth day of 

Pickle ball in the month ahead. 

 

Drop In Activities in January 

 Wii Bowling, Mah Johng, Cards, Games, Puzzles, Meet and Mingle, Yahtzee, Bunco 

and Mexican Train.  All -drop in activities (except for Wii) have been growing in 

numbers weekly. 

 

13

50 + eeufg.



8 

 

Trips in January 

 A trip to Steamboat BBQ, a new Dining around Trip, was taken on 1/10.  14 were in 

attendance.   

 

50+ Clubs which met in January 

 Pinterest Crafting Club met in January to create various centerpieces, which turned 

out very nicely.   This social and talented group is continuing to grow.  They obtained 

5 new members in the month of January.  They continue to meet every 1st and 3rd 

Monday of the month.  We currently have 7-12 active members in this group. 

 Walking Wonders Club- This group meets every Tuesday morning from 10-11am 

where they walk the indoor track and socialize.  We’ve continued to see the same 

returning 10 plus a few new faces each week.  Many of these walkers are new to 

walking but they enjoy the socialization and exercise. 

Evening/Special Programs in January 

 Pub Quiz Night (3rd Thursdays/5:30 pm) – approximately 33 participants (held at 

Bridges of Poplar Creek).  Prizes were sponsored by Lake Barrington Woods and 

questions courtesy of Dr. Tom Hoover. 

 Lunch & Learn/How to Facebook- Took place on Friday, January 26th.  We had 

44 in attendance and lunch was sponsored by Firehouse Subs. 

 Lunch & Learn- 1/22.  We had a speaker discuss home health care and lunch 

was sponsored.  20 participants were in attendance. 

 Coffee Talk- Ask the Pharmacist- took place on 1/24. A small group attended, 

however it was very informative and the group took away a great deal of 

information. 

 

50+ Lunch Bunch in January 

 This newly created social group meets once a month and they dine at a local 

restaurant in Hoffman Estates or Schaumburg.  This gives members an opportunity to 

get out of the 50+Center and their homes to dine with others.  In January the group 

dined at Garibaldi’s, everyone had a nice time. 

 

New Opportunities/Highlights for January 

 Bunco/Mexican Train (which has been offered the last few months and never gone) 

actively met in December and now again in January.  Those who have been getting 

more involved in the 50+ Center - who play Mexican Train, attend Walking Club, 

Crafting Club and a few other things – have shown interest in Bunco.  This group is 

meeting Wednesday afternoons. 

 

 

 

 

 

I.C.E Academy  

 Basic skill classes for the winter session will began on Jan. 5.  Currently there are 

234 skaters taking part in the lesson program. 

 Staff is working on a spring show to take place in June. 

 Basic Skills meeting took place the TC on Jan. 30 

Wolf Pack 

14

ace 8perati.l9fls



9 

 

 Development classes will began on Jan. 5.  113 hockey players are taking 

part. 

 NWHL league play will wrap up the end of Feb. with all teams participating. 

 Staff will open up spring hockey registration the week of Feb. 12 

 The Little Hawk program has 50 pre-registered mites in the program that will 

begin in March.  Staff will be getting all of the equipment the end of Feb. at 

which time it will be distributed to the participants. 

 

Ice Rink Information 

 Upcoming Events 

o NWHL tournament weekend Feb. 24-25 

o Girls State Tournament March 1-4 

o Wertz Cup March 9-11 

o Sweden Friendship Cup April 8 – 16 

o Disabled Festival April 12 - (TBD)  New Event 

o Chi Town Schuffle April 20-22 

o Girls Iron Hockey Invite May 19-20 

 

 

 

 

January Membership Totals  2017   2018    Var. 

+/-  

Totals      3041   3,086    + 45 

  

SOCIAL MEDIA PROMOTIONS/POSTS 

On Facebook, Yelp, Google, Retention Management/Constant Contact, etc.  

Google reviews: 

 

 

  

15

~ <;:::~~:c;od8

................... ~vv o:>k"" "'"Do
E'T'Oployees a..-a 'rlendly and c-us1orTle,.-one,..,ted F"hye'.eal ".nee-a '8"" ,"0" C-us ..OrT'l,e,.-& Inc...... 'dual ........o ...1o<;0 18
can be &c.I,e<lulecl .......,t" .EO t..-a,ne,. There oS .EO large "urrober 0'( ..,."orkout 8qu,pn"le-n,- to ",eel the goala a d
.-.evdv. 0' ....'yo"e

.'* t '_'ph.I'"

Praoirie. S"te>ne. Spe>rts & VVe.llne.ss C:;e.n"te.r
~ObO tied's:1l'9 HI '0. t-tof.........an 1:::0 tatee IL

p IlL

I
F;r.ob t<..- .... kc::>'VV
l oc .... <"J;u ..;1_ 40..-_...... ,_.......,.. r,:-. pn.n.tr.oA
..................... :.i!;..,.,~ek.__90

• .- yo ·,.. " d of" fig""'r'IIg th. c~d L."'- .....,_ fi h get b h'p PrlliOl~ St~. Spo .
cornpl_.>c:' 5 .t_,.- .-rn_ni ••__ • cl__ .-. _ c1 C>-. o::r"""""",cI_d11

... __Ipl'.... ?

R .... IE. I Pa~.
a ..-_ ,-........_
........................ 9 """onth .EORO
Th_y h ......... _ .....,.,. ... y ........ ..,. ,t.__ "",nd .... 11 u,__qu'p......_nt_ ;a,r_ I'" gCM::>d c." ....d'L'C><r1 Tn_y h ... "'co __... ""--_p.ng ....... _

p ...e ........e-e '"leat -2Il.,ClI cleo ..

... Halph..,,"'"

hr"e ..)o ........ o ....... k_
Loc 'Gu,de ,:.! re",,__e :.!U' plloto

-.- -.- -.- -.- :7 .....,~...... h_ ge>
Only ,.ea,lly bee., tne,.e fof" ove,.n,gnls ........ 11.I, tne Sc.<>ut.a. Dul ,t ,e a ,.eally great ra.c,lily. cIa n a .....d .........ell
.,.,a"'iLe'",ed. "" ..... d S ..... ff.8 helpl'ul ""nd c.heerl'ul



10 

 

Direct mail postcard (full size, mailed to 30K in surrounding community): 

 

Front:

 

 

Back:

 

 

16

JOIN IN
JANUARY FOR

$49
,M PRAIRIE STONE
~nuu~ll'!lI.n(nrr.

847-285-5403
www pnlhest.onesports.com

Redeoalbr1.l3Vl•. Cen...._~



11 

 

Example (below):  Retention Management Eblast sent to previous members with 

cancellation dates dating back to June 2017 to promote a special $0 enrollment 

opportunity. 

 

 

 

Example (below):  Retention Management Eblast sent to prospective leads/clients that 

have toured or inquired since November 2017. 

 

 

 

17

My Campaigns> Jan 2018 - cancelled members $0
STATUSG3

~ Copy

Email Stats

111
Opened

(283%)

•'

:.;=.:.-:::::=,....

Cl

Email Settings

466
Sent

C 6 Printable Report

0 Forwards

1 74 Bounces

0 Spam Reports
Clicks

6 Unsubscribes
(0,9%)

281 Did Not Open

Subject: Join for $0 in January!

Preheader Text: PSS&WC wants YOU back as a member!

From Name: Prairie Stone Sports and Wellnes5 Center

From Email Address: cburnham@heparks.org

Reply·to Email Address: cburnham@heparks.org

Send To Lists: Expired members (June 2017 thru Nov 2017) I PSS&WC team I

My Campaigns> January 2018 lead list
STATUSG:D

Email Stats

81
1;1

49~o

Opened Cl
(37,5~,,)

51%

273
Sent

o
Clicks

iii Copy" Edit

o
57

1

6

135

More Actions -
C 51 Printable Report

Forwards

Bounces

Spam Reports

Unsubscribes

Did Not Open

Email Settings

Subject: Enroll as a member TODAY!

Preheader Text:

From Name: Prairie Stone Sports and Wellness Center

From Email Address: skordich@heparks.org

Reply·to Email Address: skordich@heparks.org

Send To Lists: I January 2018 lead list II P$S&WC team I



12 

 

Example: Facebook post promoting indoor climbing opportunities at PSS&WC: 

  

 

 Click on the links below to see the social media video engagements during 

the month of January: 

https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/posts/10155889105709003 

(Video promotion of ‘Hoffman Happenings’ filmed at PSS&WC and featuring 

membership options.) 

https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/videos/10155904289374003/ 

(Video launch of ‘Tuesday Tips from a Trainer’ series featuring Zac Marshall, 

Personal Training Coordinator.) 

 

 

  

18

Post Details x

Petformance for Your Post

Repo<ted stlt. may be deloyed from what "l'P"'I'S on posts

oHfdo AI Posts

oU...... Page

, ,
M~

~--

, ,
M~

~--

, ,
M~

~--

, ,
~~ OII>er Oocks i

5 Pool CIid<s

223 P~ Reached

oHfdo Post

oRepo<I as Spam

"EGATNE FEEDBACK

,
~-

,--

P..,irie Stone Sp.m.. & Wellne.... Genter

~ by HooIs<oIo I?l Jonuary 10 '"

Have you ever wanted to scale tho climbing wall by yournell or want to

belay your tri"nds whil" they climb? Com" on Monday, January 15th to get

your certifICation at Prairie Ston" Sports and Wellness Center' Pm

regIstration is required by Sunday, January 14th. This certiticatlon is only

valid lor on" y&ar at Prairie Stone Sports and W"lIn"s.s Cenl"r and it allows

you to use th" climbing wall whon"v"r irs Ir"". "v"n belay a triend. Gu"sts

who are not Prairie Slon" Sports and Welln"ss Center membern are

subject to at"".

https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/posts/10155889105709003
https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/videos/10155904289374003/


13 

 

Member Services 

 The Member Services team began the New Year with strong momentum 

resulting from the formidable performance to close out FY17 a robust 37 

members ahead of the annual net goal.  The team worked to continue with new 

membership promotional and recruitment efforts in January that included a $49 

enrollment fee or an option to purchase a ‘Kickstart’ Fitness Package.  This 

specially designed enrollment package priced at $249 was launched as an 

option for those clients seeking a more comprehensive fitness experience as it 

included 5 personal training sessions, a 3-pack of guest passes, and a $0 

enrollment special enrollment incentive.  The package proved to be popular as 

a total of 9 new members purchased it in January.    

 The PSS&WC enrollment special was advertised comprehensively through each 

of the following means throughout the month of January: 

o 30K full page 2-sided direct mail postcard (targeted mailing in first week of 

Jan) 

o District’s electronic marquee signs throughout the community 

o VHE electronic marquee signs located at the corner of Shoe Factory Road 

and Beverly 

o The ENROLLMENT FEE banner on the north side building exterior  

o Select Facebook posts throughout the month  

o Guest and tour follow up targeted email via Retention Management  

o Both internal and e-based targeted marketing were utilized to inspire 

member referrals as well as to reach all HEPD clients throughout the 

community.  The HEPD bi-monthly Eblast included the enrollment 

promotion details, and targeted emails through Retention Management 

continued to be sent throughout the month to promote the club cash 

incentive for member referrals. 

o HEPD and PSS&WC websites (scrolling banner updates) 

o Chamber of Commerce monthly newsletter 

o App audio banner (digital audio app for members – via the in-house 

fitness equipment audio system).  

o Targeted email via Retention Management to all cancelled members 

dating back to June 2017 

 The Member Services team initiated a targeted corporate enrollment campaign 

that included visits to 13 of the existing established corporate accounts to 

promote a limited time enrollment special offer to each.  Follow up visits and 

contact will be made throughout Q1 with these select corporations in an effort 

to inspire additional enrollment interest among employees. 

 With competition within the area continuing to increase (most recently with the 

addition of an Orangetheory Fitness location opening in Hoffman Estates in early 

FY18) as well as with surging interest in personal fitness options offered via digital 

means (i.e. apps, wearable technology, on-demand streaming options), efforts 

to recruit new members will be complimented with efforts to retain current 

members.  These efforts include additional attention to creating multiple ‘touch 

points’ with new members during their first 30 -45 days of membership, 

particularly through the sale of personal training packages at the time of 

19



14 

 

enrollment and through the promotion of equipment orientations and fitness 

assessments.   

 The Member Services team continued to effectively manage the suspension list 

(30, 60, 90 day ‘kick outs’) throughout the month of January, resulting in just 7 90-

day cancellations for the month (matching the record low from Jan 2017).  

Cancellations numbered just 81 members, which was 11 fewer than those lost in 

Jan 2017.   

 The Member Services team coordinated a month full of special events in January 

for members to inspire continued usage interest (see January wellness calendar 

image below).  Events included the promotion of special fitness activities along 

with recognition of special member ‘fun’ days that promote retention. The 

Member Services team also launched a new annual series of online motivational 

videos that are loaded weekly on Tuesdays on social media (Facebook and 

Instagram) to help motivate members to pursue fitness goals.  Entitled ‘Tuesday 

Tips with Trainers’, these inspiring and educational videos are designed to 

motivate members to try new workout options within the facility during workouts.   

 Efforts are continuing for the set up and design of the new club app designed by 

NetPulse that would increase the digital reach of the facility and strengthen the 

marketing and retention strategies by the Member Services team.  The new club 

app would provide a user friendly platform of club related options that include 

fitness challenges, guest recruitment, push notifications, club check in 

capabilities, and a member news feed.  The app would also have an integrated 

link to the App Audio app that is currently on order, which will provide audio links 

to the facility TV’s.  The development of the club app will take place during Q4 

with a formal launch to members in Q1 FY18. 

 

Daily Herald January ad: 

 

20

_:-., ,.-, ~ "

. . ,. , .~- .



15 

 

January 2018 wellness calendar:

 
 

Operations and Fitness Departments: 

 PSS&WC held a Nutrition Workshop, Belly Busters, on 2/6, taught by Zac Marshall.  

The seminar had 10 participants.  

 Group fitness class numbers continue to increase early in the first quarter.   

 The Personal Training department increased retention efforts with 9 trainer led 

workshops during the month of January.  These workshops will be continued 

every other month for all of 2018.  

 PSS&WC assumed full coordination of indoor Pickleball during the month of 

January, which was previously coordinated by the district’s contractual tennis 

provider.  Efforts were taken to ensure a smooth and seamless transition for 

participants. 

 Gymnasium rentals were plentiful during the month of January taking care 

through careful and strategic scheduling to ensure that member usage privileges 

were not impeded.   

 

Aquatics and Programming Departments: 

 Swim lessons winter session 2 begins February 20. The first session of winter 

which is typically the lowest session of the season ended with 172 

participants. This is 35 participants above 2017’s total of 132. We are currently 

taking registration for winter session 2. 

21

saturday

Open Climb
Every SlI1urdlly

lo..m-12pm

Hoffman Walk. 13
'·10AM
Triphahn Cent..r
1''''WH_Rd)
s t!Mo.,.....'t-.d
..' oob'W_
oomfortoblo .........
t...",,,.-todrink-

"

"

friday

"

"

thursday

S .,. ....s... Iltsk.nIIcorn<lly._51r101•

q I.''' ••outH...... F11n.....IIo_..d'owl••pd..,

REGISTER EARLY Folf;

KI~SO~
.....1.. Ih..OIIoy, .... m.

4:1""'14->l"1
S;1".,IH1l"1--._-

s..,.._SUM>ylOlSl'r.bnloIy« _""' _ot:
Joou...,t"""9'--,lncIbM fOI ..... doI..' tI>o_,.,......_

wednesday

'
~D~~a~l"i';~ Stop bytheSer";ce Deskandcorrectly guess how many pieces

• of popcorn for your chance to win
dub cash! January 15th·19th.

•
SWIM LlS5Ol6IKIHTHIIWUI

Tues/Thurs!Sal
aSOAUIL.lIUrI.IIlOUHD

Private lessons

"

~.
"

S10pln llim.Noon 16

b"il Health (heck!
8loodpltSIUJI'DlpuM
dlf<ls,illw~l~hHnoglobln

and gllKOSoI' lKllng.~ II

*1!IIJr"_flII...

tuesday

Penonal 2

Trainer Awareness
DaY_"l'I"""'_or
1lI,I.,;rnp<rio<l,I>rpmtool

u'_Il'll'_I"llI,ll·
...." ..," ..""_l"">Ii<110
,..,_........., ...,\100I<I

•

." FOOTBAllSillIAREs• ~~~llDUl

---:c,,:+---..r:,,:f'o-a.-t...t-vJ£-"-:I,,:T;SCCUC;PC;E-;;RCCB;;-O~W~L-';:"'~C;;.' 1-;;8c-'J_=J_=_.~r
~

r;~from.T..;"" FOOTBALL SQUARES __ c_

f1lIlowaloll9onOOff~ EARN APRIZE FOR WORKING OUT ---~ ::-_",;:
ind/Orln5lagfilm(OCj'OOr
weeklynpOf\rkll:!

WELLNESS CALENDAR JANUARY 2018
mondaysunday



16 

 

 4 members participated in our belay certification class that was held on 

Monday January 22. The belay certification is held the third Monday of every 

month from 8pm-10pm.  Our hopes are to attract more adults to the climbing 

wall. 

 Climbing Wall Safety Inspection is scheduled for February 15.  

 Kids First Sports programs are going strong. Both basketball and soccer are 

running this first session with 22 participants. 

 

Triphahn Center Fitness and Operations: 

 

Membership     01/2017  01/2018  Var. 

+/ 

Total       893     889   (4)*  

 *The fitness center saw another nice reduction in the negative variance from a 

month to month standpoint, in October the TC fitness center was at a (44), in 

November a (28), December (9) and now in January (4).  As expected the 

reduction continues to decrease as members who initially left to try other new 

clubs are now returning as they see value in the membership at TC.  The aim is to 

continue to reduce that reduction in the negative variance.   

 

 

                      

 

 

                  

  

HEParks has a signed agreement with A Closer Bond  and will begin offering NEW basic 

obedience classes along with a class on Dog Park Etiquette and a class for children 

called “Can I pet that Dog?” in the spring session. 

 

 

Dog Park Passes           1/2017   1/2018   Var. 

+/- 

Bo’s Run     297   313     + 16 

Freedom Run     321   323   +   2 

Combo       79     89   + 10 

Total        697   725   + 28  

 

 

The following email was received from a current member of Freedom Run: 

22



17 

 

 

 

              

 

PROGRAM PROMOTIONS 

Staff worked with program managers to promote Spring Guide and Registration, youth 

sports programs, 50+ events, trips and programs; Daddy Daughter and Mother Son 

events, Hoffman Walks, ELC, BPC events, Parent’s Night Out, Amazon Smile, Giving Tree, 

Hockey and Figure Skating, golf, Girls Night Out and programs. 

Community Calendar Submissions to: Daily Herald, Chicago Tribune, Hoffman Estates 

Chamber, Barrington Patch and North Cook News. 

CHAMBER EBLAST 

Spring Registration 

Friday Fish Fry 

 

RETENTION MANAGEMENT EBLASTS TC & WRC FITNESS CENTERS 

Personal Training 

Fitness Class, Pound 

Group Fitness 

Racquetball/Wally ball 

 

23

__....7

T

:..

u



18 

 

OTHER 

Hoffman Walks -We had 14 people at our Hoffman Walks at Triphahn Center in January, 

where we held a short discussion about goal setting, distributed Goal Setting 

Worksheets.  

 

Meetup.com – C&M staff created a meetup.com group for Hoffman Walks to promote 

the walking event series. To date, there are 37 members in our area who have 

expressed an interest in walking groups. The Hoffman Walks events will be posted in the 

meetup group and the members will be notified each time an event is coming up, and 

when new events are posted.  We hope this will bring a wider audience to the 

program.  

 

Try the 50+ Center for Free – 500 postcards were sent to a community in west Hoffman 

that is 55+ to promote a free trial week of the 50+ Activity Center. The promotion 

brought in 15 new potential members; 6 signed up during the week.  

Kiosk – For the past several years we have had a kiosk in the lobby at 

the Alexian Brothers Women and Children’s Hospital. It is in a low traffic 

area, and so after getting approval from the Village, the kiosk will soon 

be moved to the Village lobby. The sign will be redesigned to include 

the Village’s logo. The Kiosk has a TV screen that displays ads promoting 

our events and programs, the same as what is displayed in our lobby. 

Going forward, once it’s moved to the Village it will also contain ads for 

Village events. In addition, it has holders for fliers or Guides. 

 

 

VIDEO 

This month, we featured the video “January and February Hoffman Happenings” on 

heparks.org. 

 

PRESS RELEASES/PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Articles that were printed or appeared online on the newspaper websites will be 

attachments at end of the Board Report.   

 

Articles and photos submitted and (then ones that were published this month are at 

end of Board Report): 

 Try the 50+ Center for Free 

 Wolf Pack and Wolverine Hockey Teams Volunteer  

 Executive Director Receives Lifetime Achievement Award 

 Girls Night Out Raises Funds for At-Risk Families 

 

 

 

 

 

24



19 

 

MARKETING DASHBOARD 

 

Website HEParks.org – Source: Google Analytics 

Hits to the website home page are stable, but people are spending more time on the 

site, browsing more pages. 

  

 

 

Program Guide Online – Source: Google Analytics 

Hits to the program guide were up in January; winter sessions started in January.  

 

 

25

,\ I

~@
hep~r~e

Allacc~s>HoffmanestatesPa,~Olst"ctWetl5'e

www.heparks.org ...

Audience Overview 0'

OYerview

Janl,2011l-Jan31.2018: • Sl>ssiOns

Janl,2017·JanJl.2017: • Sessions

.Add_
ill SAVE ,!,UPORT < SHARE ~lNTlWGENC[

Jan 1,201B-Jan31.2018
Compareto'Janl,2017-Jan31,2017

Sessions

-0.62%
17,553 vs 17,663--------
-7.43%
4403'hs4].56'4

-1.23%
11,603vsl1,748--------
-0.33%
5348'ovsS36S'4

1.21%
44,986 vs 44,446

Paoes I Session

1.85%
2.56 vs 2.52

AV!I.SessionDlJ"ation

4.61%
OO:02:26YsOO:02:20

• NewVlSitor • RetOOllflQVisJtor

Janl,2018·JanJl,2018

Audience Overview 0'

Ovl!l'View

Janl,2018·Jan31.2018: • Sessions

Janl,2011·JanJl.2017: • SessiOns

-tAddsegrnent
Janl,201S·Jan31,2018
Compareto'Janl,2017·Jan31,2017

21.18%
1,127 vs 930

Bounce Rate

-7.62%

8.36%
791vs730

'4 New Sessk>ns

-12.02%
57,14'4vs64,95'4

~

31.74%
l,353vsl.027

Pages/Sflssloo

8.71%

AV9.SessIooDlJ'ation

66.98%
OO:01.03vs 00:00 38

~¢"'"""- ~

• RetlminoVisitor

Janl,:ro18-JanJl.2018



20 

 

WebTrac/Online Registration Page Hits – Source: Google Analytics  

In November 2017, with the RecTrac upgrade, WebTrac became “responsive”, 

eliminating the need for mobile WebTrac. The significant increases below are 

attributed to the combination of mobile WebTrac and the main WebTrac page.  

 

Facebook Reach 

Source: Hootsuite 

The chart below shows aggregates result of all HE Parks’ Facebook pages, including 

Prairie Stone and Bridges of Poplar Creek. Total likes on all pages: 7,391 (last month 

7,262) 

 

 

Top 5 Most Successful Posts last month for the main Hoffman Estates Park District page:  

Source: Facebook Insights 

26

,\ I

~@
hepjir~~

AJlaccoun~, >Weblfacs.,"$hp.~

All Web Site Data ..

Q. searc;h repa1s and help

:~ CUSTOMIZATION

''''''',
o REAl-TIME

.:. AUDIENCE

Audience Overview 0

Overview

Janl,2018-JanJl.2018: • USIN$

Janl,2017·Jan31.2017: • Users

Loading ••.

.Add_ Jan 1,2018-Jan31,2018
Compareto-Janl,2017-Jan31,2017

lilel me Vall.ll'KTA

Cohol'1Analys s ll'l''''

Audences-

Oemooraphlcs

Behavor

TechnolOQY

9

Sessions NlXTIbef 01 Sessions perUser Paljje'Yiews

45.32% 48.34% 86.23% 28.15% 273.66%
2,OOlvsl,3n l,56Svsl,055 3,637vsl.953 182vs142 32,949 vs S,818

~ ~ =-- ~

Paoes/session A'Ig_SesslonO\j'atlon

10065% 1,303.04% 87.94%
OO:45.13vsOO1l313

~ ~ ~

• NewVlSitor • RgOOliflQVisitor

Janl,2018·JanJl,2018

, ~~I~~~~e- Overview Boards Post Performance

• seleaed:JanOl tojan31 • Previous: Dec 01 to Dec 31

Switch biKk to old reports

Refreshing t''''''
l..!SI Rer6h: in a f~sKOOds ""'I,,,,,"

Posts (j) Fans (j) Engagement (j) Traffic (j)



21 

 

 Post Message Type Posted Lifetime: Post 

total reach 

(Total Count) 

Congratulations to our very own HE Parks Executive 

Director Dean Bostrom, who received the Robert Artz 

Lifetime Achievement Awards at the 2018 IAPD/IPRA 

Soaring to New Heights Convention! Illinois Park and 

Recreation Association #ilparksconf Photo 

1/20/18 

10:52 

AM 2525 

Holiday Dance Showcase Photo 

1/3/18 

12:18 

PM 2050 

Check out what's happening in Hoffman this February! Video 

1/25/18 

8:04 AM 2042 

Reminder-the driving range is open this winter season! 

Hours: Dawn - Dusk $5 - Small Bucket (36 Balls) $8 - 

Large Bucket (72 Balls) $11 - Jumbo Bucket (108 Balls) 

Ball Machine accepts EXACT Cash only & Credit Cards! 

http://ow.ly/3oMt30h5jQk Photo 

1/14/18 

7:00 AM 1811 

Are you ready for summer yet? http://bit.ly/2B3WhrH Video 

1/15/18 

9:29 AM 1695 
 

Top 10 Highest Posts since October 2015  

Post Message  Type Posted 

Lifetime: The 

number of 

impressions. 

(Total Count) 

* UPDATE: Winners will be announced tomorrow afternoon, 11/08.  *PLEASE READ* 

We ask that people vote for their favorite photo by using the "thumbs up" emoji 

and vote for the most creative costume using the "wow face" emoji. We are 

making this announcement on the post so that people can change their vote if 

they accidentally used the "heart" or "love" emoji instead of the "thumbs up" or 

"wow face" emoji. Votes that use emoji’s other than "thumbs up" or "wow face" will 

not be counted towards the total.  Thank you!   It's voting time! Thank you to all 

who submitted a picture of your furry friend in their Halloween Costume! Here is 

how you vote:   Vote for your favorite photo with a "thumbs up" emoji and vote for 

the most creative costume with a "wow face" emoji on the individual photo of your 

choice in this Facebook album from Wednesday, November 1-Tuesday, November 

7. Your pooch could either win Overall Best "Liked" or Most Creative Costume! 

Winners will be announced via Facebook on November 8, 2017.  Good luck! Be 

sure to check out the Bo’s Run & Freedom Run Off Leash Parks page to hear more 

about our dog parks!    

Photo 11/1/17 10:02 

AM 

18,608 

Help wanted! STAR Before & After School counselors are needed. $9.25/hr Mon-Fri 

on school days. Read more: http://ow.ly/8rF630eV0ju 

Photo 9/5/17 5:05 

AM 

10,648 

These are from the dancers at Willow from the Dance Recital! Photo 

5/14/17 10:00 

AM 9149 

Tomorrow, dine with us at Portillo's! From 5-8 PM, bring the family to Portillo's and 

20% of the proceeds will benefit HE Parks Preschool! 

Photo 9/4/17 1:01 

PM 

6877 

Congratulations to Coach of the Month Marc Friedman! Over the past 29 years, he 

has coached boys' & men's baseball and more.  Thanks Coach! 

http://ow.ly/ZfJV30e3907 Photo 

7/31/17 11:05 

AM 6791 

Qualified Kindergarten Enrichment Teachers and Counselors Needed. Please see 

our careers page for more info: https://goo.gl/X71UZs 

Photo 8/15/16 10:29 

AM 

6715 

Sneak peek of Heart of Hoffman Cable TV access show! We are here with Mayor 

McLeod, Board President Robert Kaplan, and Executive Director Dean Bostrom.  

Tune in for the July episode which will be featuring the Hoffman Estates Park District! Photo 

6/20/17 3:33 

PM 6581 

27



22 

 

This week through Friday Aug 19 Seascape has short hours, 4-7:30 PM 

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z Photo 

8/15/16 7:55 

AM 6710 

Sneak peek of Heart of Hoffman Cable TV access show! We are here with Mayor 

McLeod, Board President Robert Kaplan, and Executive Director Dean Bostrom.  

Tune in for the July episode which will be featuring the Hoffman Estates Park District! 

Photo 6/20/17 3:33 

PM 

6602 

#Pokémon Trainers comes to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 10-11:30 

catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO Photo 

8/13/16 12:55 

PM 6168 

 

HE Parks’ Twitter account 

Source: Twitter – heparks only 

 Jan1

7 

Feb1

7 

Mar

17 

Apr1

7 

May1

7 

June

17 

July

17 

Aug

17 

Sept

17 

Oct 

17 

Nov 

17 

Dec

17 

Jan1

8 

Followers 741 751 761 763 769 770  787  805  813 820 821 831 855 

Impressions 4,88

2 

4,74

0 

4,26

0 

3,96

5 

3,496 3,71

3 

1,73

6 

2,94

7  

4,74
5  

6,70
5  

5,60
7 

6,33
4 

4,96
7 

# of tweets 31 26 27 21 4 11 1 14 16 34 46 49 22 

 

 

Instagram Reports 

Source: Instagram 

@heparks & @prairiestonesports 

 Jan17 Feb17 Mar17 Apr17 May17 June17 July17 Aug17 Sept17 Oct17 Nov 17 Dec17 Jan18 

Followers 109 111 112 110 109 110 112 115 118 117 121 159 191 

# of posts 6 0 0 2 3 3 3 5 9 23 15 8 3 

28

,. -"" ~ 'I. - r\ 6}' , , -
Account home 'I _ _ \. ~~ ..,
HEParks@1B'a,1cs

......
194 h2O", 5 855 ~24

Jan 2018,31 ;J'y5

PfOlnOtr.l TwfttJ ~d content open up your
rneftO~TWrtlf!10tl\OI.peop:'

Get your Tweets in front of

more people

5,335

5209

23

26

It'S opening day for@HEParksyouth
basketbaD! Good luck to aillhe teams today
We gal thlngs started at wmow Rec Center
tnis mornino W1tn the 8ulls vs the Hawks
#hepdathletics Rhepdbaskelball
piC. twItter comIMQfcSdM6Z4

Top mention eamed4lle"lliliemenG

HEParksAthletics
GHEParUAdliellC .1116

View TWHl

Top Follower foIbwed by~l peelpR

Top Tweetu~ 4~2l1npll!Ssioru

Hoffman Happenings February 2018:
youtu.belTEN9F472Z_8?a Via @YouTube

viewTWeMeC:bvity

VisiUng Angels
ClVisA.ngel_5E1ll'" "'Ol;..CIM"O.I

Vis.:1l1U Angell of Soum =~In. lL \1 pan of ttl! llatlOn',
IeJdlllll,I"tlOnil~rI!5pectI'dMtworilofnon-med~

pnv,:tckl:yho:nteJIlI'llet(:u

Top media Tweet Ul'T'ed 221lmpruS/On$

Tonight, Cub SCout pack 297, Bear Den 8,
bUllt wood duck houses to be distributed
throughout HE Parks Ponds! Way to 90
boys! plc,M1tlercomtrLdsOKpGlX

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z


23 

 

 

Conversion Rate – What percentage registered online?  

 

More and more people are registering online. Derived from a RecTrac Report that 

indicates the percent of registrations made online vs in person. Mobile-friendly email 

template began Nov 2015. Progress is being made each year in online registrations:  

2011:   21%    

2012:   26% 

2013:   30% 

2014:   33% 

2015:   35% 

2016:   37% 

2017   38% 

Email Blast Results, Constant Contact 

         Sent/Open    Mobile         Bounces       Clicks      Unsubscribes 

2017 Fitness, Sports & Rec Benchmark     ---/15.72%      67+%         10%               5.6%      .01% 

Hoffman Happenings    20K/18% 63%       1.4%   9%      0.2% 

50+ Newsletter January     971/32% 56%       .5%   5.3%       0% 

Opens = Emails our contacts received and viewed. 

Mobile = Percent of emails opened on a mobile device. 

Bounces = Emails sent, but not received by our contacts, indicates the quality of the data. 

Clicks = Contacts who clicked on a link within our email. 

 

  

29

202posts 119101'~ 192 tol owing

HE PlIrXS The ",w"ro_win,'l"ng HoffmMl E.m:es P"r1c: O"stTJct proud'y cffers fm-dass

par1c:s, BcTt:~ prOljtalTlS, and servi~ ~o over SO.OOOd~rse res:dems.

www.hep3rb,Of\J

" ,
~,(i)

heparks o

· - .--- _....~. ~.,~ - , .



24 

 

 

YouTube Metrics  

Below is a list of our Top 10 Videos with the most traffic and minutes watched over the 

past 30 days.  

 

 

  

30

Search fOl'" content

All YouTu~ products ....

Search fOl'" locations

Orillinallall'lluage&translated ....

This month

....\ \ " Hoffman Estates Park District HE Parks @:.@ Crl'IItKl Ju128, 2009 • VidI'o!I221

This month (Jan 1. 2018 - Jan 30. 2018)

Watch time

Minutes

523 ...

Views

569 ...

Top 10 Videos Browse 1111 content

Average view duration

Minutes

0:55",

Video

Park Info: Playground Workout, Bench Pushup

What is Pickleball?

Park Info: Thor Guard

Hoffman Happenings January 2018

Wolf Pack Hockey Hosts Krolak Cup

Park Info: What Is Bioswale?

All For You Renovation 2017: BefOl'"e and Afte._.

Head to Toe Benefits of walking with Zac Ma...

Me & HEPD: Joe DeMaria and Nico Muira, Se..

Aqua Fit Swim Aerobic Class at Prairie Stone ...

..... Watch time (minutes) Views likes ..... Comments

130 25% 203 3.%

97 19% 7. 13%

52 99'%. 55 9.7'

50 9,6'%. 39 6.9'

31 6O'%. " 1.9'

2. S,O'%. 9 1.6'

23 44'%. 17 3.0'

15 3,0'%. " 1.9'

11 22'%. 12 2.1'%.

10 1,8'%. " 2,S'



25 

 

Earned Press:  

31

v

(;OtIRTESY OF J'lOl'hIAN ESTATES PARK" DI51'1\1(;1'

ff~m Jan. Z2-26, ifyou're ages 50 or older, you're invited to
try out the 50+ 'flub for free at the Triphahn Center, 1685 W. '
Higgins Road, in Hoffman Estates. •

induding picld~ball, basket- tables, gaming tables, pUb
bail and more . tables, computer, artboard

• Free Services and • Cable TV and internet
seniinars See the full schedule at

• DiscoUllted rates "on h~parks.org/50+club Or call
trips and priority registra- (M7) 885-7500.
tion for all active members

• New Game Room with • Submit 'YOurMiws' dtwww.
ali new. equipment: billiard dailyherald.comlshare.
l-l
< • I

,;rry the ,50+ Club activities for free
p:ujrmitud 6y HOffman Estates Pari<

. {Jistriet
. From Mond;lY, Jan. 22, to

"friday, Jan; 26, jfyou're ages .
" 50 or older, you,'re invited

to try out the' 50+ Club for
free at the Triphahn Center,'
1685 W~ Higgins Road, in
H:offman Estates.
. Every day during the free

;"weeK, visitors - can enjoy
the Game Room, walk on

.... the indoor track try pkk
':. leball, play yolleyball, relax
, by the fire with a snack and
.acup of complimentary cof-

T fee. There will be daily prize
,drawings, free classes, board
.an(J.card games, lectures,

, giveaways and more. "
. The 50+ Club's active·

,~. adult center was renovated
and expanded in 2017. For

; about $5 per month, per
'person for residents, mem
bers get:

• Coffee, tea, snack~
, • Expanded hours ~ avail

.. , abl~ anytime the Triphahn
" Center is open, nights ana

weeKends
'. Free drop-in activities,

Ii

r
~

l,

t:
'.

k
n
n
e

The Wolf Pack boys and
Wolverine girls hockey teams
of Hoffman Estates spent the
afternoon Thursday, Jan. 4,
packing meals for Feed My
Starving Children in Scha
umburg. The teams held a
friendly, competitive "pack
off" to see which team could
pack more in 90 minutes. To
gether, the teams packed 167
boxes, enough food to feed
98 kids for an entire year. The
Wolf Pack and Wolverines are
travel teams in the Northern
Illinois Hockey League.

COURTESY OF TONY LAFRE ERE

"'~ __ n. __ l;n.d .!Jot 1AT1AT1ATti~nr~



26 

 
32

DAILY HERALD: 1-26-18

Parl<. director, Marriott, police
honored by Hoffman chamber
By ERIC PETERSON

~t1'$OtIOdtJilyhlmld.tom

Retiring Hoffman Estates
Park District Executive Direc·
tor Dean ·Bostrom received
a special recognition at the
Hoffman Estates Chamber of
Commerce & Industry's sev
enth annual Celebration of
Excellence Dinner Thurs
day, an unscheduled award
in addition to the event's five
others.

This extra honor was made
only six days after Bostrom
was surprised with the Robert
Artz Lifetime Achievement
Award at the Illinois Park and
Recreation's annual confer
ence in Chicago.

"You have dramatically left
tJlis community way better
than you fOUJ)d it," said Hoff~

man Estates Village Manager
Jim Norris, serving as master
of ceremonies for the cham
ber's dinner.

Bostrom has led the Hoff
man Estates Park District
since 1997 and co-founded
the Friends of HE Parks
Foundation in 1999. He'll
retire in April.

Norris praiSed Bostrom's
running of a park district that
works in such hannony with
the village that some don't
recognize the two are sepa
rate governmems.

Among the other honorees
Thursday, it was the evening's

host - the Chicago Marri
ott Northwest - that claimed
the big award of Business of
the Year.

In similar fashion, it was
Martha Keyes, who'd been
assisting in handing out the
awards to others, who won
Volunteer of the Year herself.
She has been conference ser
vices manager at the N0l1h
ern Illinois University Con
ference Center in Hoffman
Estates for the past 17 years.

Police Chief Ted Bos
accepted the Public Sector
Partner of the Year Award on
behalf of the Hoffman Estates
Police Department he leads.

Allen Gabe of Allen Gabe
Law, who also serves as the
chamber's attorney, was rec
ognized as Small Business of
the Year.

Brookdale Hoffman
Estates, an independent-liv
ing and assisted-living com
munity for seniors, was han·
ored with the Chairman's
Award.

Incoming Chairwoman
Jennifer Walker ofTate & Lyle
Americas praised the lead
ership of chamber Executive
Director Tricia O'Brien, who
last year brought the organi
zation up to 335 members,
started its taking a stand on
issues affecting businesses,
and personally earned an
accreditation held by only 35
chamber leaders in Imnois.

F. It [C r F.T E It SON fCPCluw,,@daiI1hcnld.cc>c>,

Retiring Hoffman Estates Park District Executive Director
Dean Bostrom, right, accepts the Hoffm~~ Estates Chamber of
Commerce & Industry's Special RecogmtlOn A~ar.d Th.ursday
from the chamber's past chairman and park district director of
recreation and facilities, Mike Kies, left, as '!laster ~f ceremo
nies and Hoffman Estates Village Manager Jim Noms watches.



27 

 

 

Bridges of Poplar Creek Board Report 
General Programs 

 Preferred Tee Time contracts are being received. The deadline for the renewal is 
February 5th with an early $60 off promotion if received by January 19th. Our goal this year 
is to have 30 total preferred groups. Currently we have 21 contracts received for this 
season. 

 League Contracts are being drafted and will be going out first week of February. 
Preliminary all leagues will be returning. 

 Fish Fry starts Feb 16th – Come join us for all you can eat Fish at the Tap Inn! 
Golf Rounds           

ROUND TOTALS. 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

0 0 0 0 0 

YTD ROUND TOTALS 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

0 0 0 0 0 

33

SAT RDAY.JANUARY27,2018 Nei bbor (!.t!JAJacdA-O

DcA,,) (.If
DAlLY HERALD SECTION I PAGE 9

Hoffman Estates parks director receives Lifetime Achievement Award

<.;o\;al£'5\ Of 110Ft"." [srAIt: PAa .. 01 TalCI

The illinois Park and RecrntiOlt Association awarded llle Hollman Estat.. Park District's Exec
utive Dlmtor Dean Bostrom, cenler, the Robert Artz Ufetime Achievement Award alllle 2018
Soarlng to New Helghls state conference in Chlcsgo. He is pictured here witlt the HE Parks park
boanf, left, Pal Klnnana, Ron Evans, un Kllbrldge, Keith Evans, Dean Bostrom, Patrick McGinn,
Robert Kaplan, Mike Bickham.

Sub.,ltnl ", HoJI-an 81QIU Pllm

Dul'W1

The Ullnois Park and Rec
reation Association awarded
the Hoffman Estales Park Dis
trict's Executive Director Dean
Bostrom the Robert Artt Life
time chiellement Award
at the 2018 Soaring to New
Heights scate conference Jan.
19, in Chicago

The eIIenl was hosted by the
iUinois Pari< and Recreation
Association and the Illinois
Association of Park Districts.

The award is presented each
year to a parks and recreation
professional who has had a
lasting impact and has cre
ated awareness of the impor
tance of parks and recreation
among his/her peers and in
the communities they serve.

Bostrom, who has been
the executive director of HE
Parks since 1997, is planning
to retire in April 2018. He has
served the park and recreation
industry for more than 35
years and has been inllOlved
in national, state, and local
associations.

-J'm so honored to accept
this award,- said Bostrom.
"I'm fommate lo have had

great staff, great people to been lotally supportille. Icon't
work with. The board of com- say enough aboul my board."
missioners at Hoffman has This was not Bostrom's first

prestigious award. In 2008,
Bostrom won the The Illi
nois Park and Recreation

AssoCIation's O1ainnan's
Citation and, in 2009, he was
named the Illinois Association
of Park Districts Honored Pro
fessional of the Year.

Bostrom's accomplish-
ments at HE Parks include
haYing beeD awarded more
than $4 million in grants;
park acreage grew 30 percent
to 925 acres; received 53.1
million, 12-plus acre land
donation from Sears to huild
a lOO,OOO-square-foot, state
of-the-an fitness/recreation
center.

He helped change slale leg
Islation to allow for a highway
biUboard to secure a partner
ship with the Chicago Wolves.
The partnership secured
funding for con truction of
a new ice facility. He part
nered with many other local
municipalities as well to pro
vide services to the commu
nity, and formed private part
nerships raising more than
5500,000 in sponsorships.

Bostrom also co-founded
the Friends of HE Parks
Foundation in 1999.

Under his tenure, the park
district won many presti
gious awards, including

National Gold Medal from
the National Recreation and
Parks Association in 2009.
Accreditation by the Com
mission for Accreditation for
Parks and Recreation in 2014
and 2018, and also accred
ited by the IAPDIIPRA anDU

ally since 1999 and the Park
District Ri k Management
Association from 2010 to the
present

The Ulioois Policy Institute
awarded the park district its
Sunshine Award for govern
ment transparency in 2013.
The Hoffman Estates Cham
her ofCommerce awarded the
park district its PubUc Sector
of the Year award in 2013 and
2015.

"I want to thank all the col
leagues I've worked with over
the years," added Bostrom.
-I've had some great mentors
throughout my career, start
ing straight out of grad school
These people have had such a
tremendous influence on my
life and my career al Hoffman.
Ijust waotto thankellerybody.
I(s beeD a great ride."

• Submit 'Your News' at www.
daUyherald.comlslwre.



28 

 

Range Information 

RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

0 5 124 2 0 

YTD RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

0 5 124 2 0 

 

Communications & Marketing 

Marketing/Advertising 

 All marketing materials have been finalized for 2018. Outing Brochure, Golf Instruction, and 
Scorecards will have the same branding as previous years. 

 Staff with the help of the Marketing Department is currently working new menus for the 
Tap Inn. This menu will be adjusted with the New Executive Chef in Early March. 

 4 Email blasts went out promoting Annual Pass Sales, Jr Golf League, Fish Fry and banquets.  
 

Food & Beverage 

For the month of January we had a total of 9 events (14 Events in 2017) 

The breakdown is as follows:  

4 breakfast meetings servicing 100 guests  

3 birthday parties servicing 242 guests  

1 all-day meeting servicing 153 guests    

1 meeting with hors d oeuvres servicing 50 guests  

   

We currently have 11 events booked for February (15 Events in 2017) 

4 Breakfast meetings servicing 100 guests  

1 birthday party servicing 50 guests 

1 fundraiser, room rental and open bar  

34



29 

 

3 showers servicing 125 guests 

2 Dances-Mother Son and Daddy Daughter servicing 350 guests   

   

Wedding Count Update:  

2018= 10 ceremony and reception and 2 reception only (Unfortunately one wedding in May had to 

cancel) Estimated loss of revenue $15,000 

2017 = 14 ceremony and reception, 5 reception only, 5 ceremony only  

2016 = 21 ceremony and reception, 4 reception only, 1 ceremony only.  

2015 = 18 ceremony and reception, 5 reception only, 4 ceremony only 

 

Golf Maintenance Summary 

The golf course Maintenance team tackled a few indoor projects this past month.  January has been 

spent in the shop working on equipment maintenance, refurbishing and building course accessories, and 

organizing for next season. In mid-January Bill Meyer (Golf Course Superintendent) and PJ Bugay 

(Assistant Golf Course Superintendent) were able to attend the Illinois Turfgrass Foundations annual 

conference to learn about new research and technologies.  

Major equipment maintenance has also taken place on mowers and cart maintenance with rebuilds of 
our tee and approach mowers, complete service and reel setup of the fairway mowers. 
 

Finance/Administration 
• Attended all Village meetings to finalize the approved resolution for the Village 

granting the full extension of the special use variation for the billboard signs with 
Stonegate LLC. The special use permit will now expire in 2042 when the IDOT 
permits also expire. The District will receive the lease of the one bill board for our 
use, specifically to maintain our lease with the Chicago Wolves. 

• Attended the Hoffman Estates Chamber Celebration of Excellence award dinner, 
where Executive Director Bostrom received a special award recognizing his 
receipt of the Robert Artz lifetime achievement award given at the IAPD/IPRA 
state conference. 

• Staff attended the IAPD/IPRA state of Illinois annual conference. 
• Staff has been working on CAPRA standards including evidence of compliance 

and narratives. 
• Staff has been working on the intergovernmental agreement and land acquisition 

of Birch Park/Twinbrook school. 
• Staff has been working on the intergovernmental agreement with Schaumburg 

Township regarding Maple Park. 

35



30 

 

• Lauterbach & Amen are scheduled to begin audit testing on Tuesday, February 
27th and then on site the entire week of March 19th for field work.  

• Staff has begun working on year-end account verification and preparation for the 
2017 audit process. 

• Payroll Cycle Processing 

o 01/26/18 $281,138.25 
o 02/09/18 $280,875.80 

 

Administrative Registration/EFT Billing 

• EFT Billings for: 
a. TC/WRC/PSSWC Fitness Centers 
b. ELC (weekly) 
c. 50+ 
d. Sponsorship/Marquee Signs 
e. STAR 
f. Dance Company 
g. Preschool 
h. Hockey 

• Administrative  

a. Child Care Statements 

• Administrative Registration for: 
a. Financial Assistance 
b. Foundation Giving Tree 
c. Harper 
d. Daddy/Daughter 
e. Mother/Son 

 

Human Resources  

• Processed 6 new part-time hires and 13 volunteers. 

• Facilitated January safety committee meeting.  Safety committee will plan 

“code” drills at each facility throughout 2018 to ensure front-line staff are 

trained and able to respond and alert others in the event of an 

emergency. 

• The unemployment invoice for 4th qtr 2017 was $17,246.  This is over 
15% less than the 2016 4th qtr invoice at $20,351. 

• After the implementation of PPACA in 2014, which limited the number of 
hours part-time employees can work, HEPD’s unemployment costs have 
been reduced by over 50%: 

o 2014: $140,053.50 
o 2015: $83,489.00 
o 2016: $65,409.25 
o 2017: $62,783.00 

36



31 

 

The District is self-funded for our unemployment costs 
 

Technology  
• WRC interior fiber installation complete.  

• Purchased and installed LTE cellular extenders at WRC and PSSWC. 

Initial results are positive and users on Verizon’s network are now able to 

better make/receive calls and text. 

• Setup user copier account codes District wide. This gives certain users the 

ability to walk up to any copier and utilize its functionality using their 

account code. 

• Security Cameras 
a. Installed new camera in South employee entrance of TC.  
b. Purchased, installed, & configured a new Windows-based HP 

server with 60 day retention space to replace our existing 
Exacqvision server at TC. 
 

Newly Acquired Advertising and Sponsorships 

a. Cabinetland 

 Marquee 

b. Fabbrini Flowers 

 Trade/Marquee 

c. Andigo 

 2018 event sponsor 

d. Synergy Home Care 

 50+ Appreciation Week sponsor 

e. H&R Block  

 50+ Appreciation Week Sponsor 

 

f. Anna Shea Chocolates 

 Marquee 

g. Firehouse Subs 

 In-kind 50+ week 

h. Comfort Keepers/Brookdale 

 In-kind 50+ week 

i. St Peters Church 

 Marquee 

j. Renewal by Andersen 

 2018 event sponsor 

 

37



HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT MEMORANDUM # 18-008 

 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

From:  Dean Bostrom, Executive Director 

  Craig Talsma, Deputy Director/Director of Admin & Finance 

  Eric Leninger, Superintendent of HR & Risk Management 

Date:  February 1, 2018 

Re:  Resolution R18-001:  Including cash payments related to health insurance in IMRF  

  earnings / M18-008 

 

 

Background:  

 

During the first week of February 2018, PDRMA suggested to administrative staff that cash incentives 

earned from the PATH program should be included in each employee’s taxable earnings, as they are 

likely to be viewed as such by the IRS.  

 

Implications:  
 

Each year, HEPD full-time staff members have the opportunity to earn a cash incentive of up to $400 

by participating in PDRMA’s wellness program called Positive Activities Towards Health (PATH).  

Incentives are earned throughout a calendar year, and paid the following February.  PDRMA pays the 

cash incentive directly to the employee.  This month, full-time employees received the cash incentive 

they earned by completing PATH activities in 2017.  The incentives were paid via a VISA gift card 

which is considered a cash payment. 

 

Beginning in 2018, PDRMA is providing HEPD administrative staff with the amount of cash incentive 

each employee earned during the prior year’s program, so that amount may be included in the 

employee’s taxable earnings.  In the past, administrative staff was unaware of the incentive earned, if 

any, by each employee. 

 

It has been the practice of our District to include cash incentives and other payments including 

amounts paid for our insurance opt out incentive (if an employee declines insurance coverage when 

they have other coverage available) as IMRF wages. This is the similar required treatment we use for 

non-cash wages which are reportable earnings to IMRF.  

 

IMRF now requires the District to pass a formal resolution to include these earnings as reportable 

IMRF wages. IMRF provides the template resolution for this purpose, which is attached as Resolution 

R18-001. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

That the board approves and executes the attached resolution R18-001 (IMRF Form 6.75).  
  

38



Suggested Resolution to Include Cash Payments  
Related to Health Insurance as IMRF Earnings
IMRF Form 6.75 (01/2018)

CERTIFICATION

I,   ________________________________________________ ,  the ___________________________________________
 NAME  CLERK OR SECRETARY

of the ______________________________________________   of the County of  _______________________________ ,
 EMPLOYER NAME COUNTY
State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am keeper of its books and records and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy 

of a resolution duly adopted by its  _________________________________________  at a meeting duly convened
 GOVERNING BODY

and held on the ____________  day of  ______________________ ,  20 ____ .

   ________________________________________
 SIGNATURE OF CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

RESOLUTION

Number ________________

 WHEREAS, standard member earnings reportable to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund do not include the value of 

health insurance or cash payments in lieu of or related to healthcare benefits; and

 WHEREAS, the governing body of an IMRF participating unit of government may elect to include in IMRF earnings cash 

payments in lieu of or related to healthcare benefits;  and 

 WHEREAS, the __________________________________________________________________________ of the 

_____________________________________________________________________________ is authorized to include 

cash payments made separately from salary and made in lieu of or related to healthcare benefits as earnings reportable to 

IMRF and it is desirable that it do so.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the ____________________________________________________ of the 

________________________________________________________________________________does hereby elect to

include as earnings reportable to IMRF cash payments made separately from salary and made in lieu of or related to 

healthcare benefits effective _____________________________.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that _______________________________________________ is authorized and directed

to file a duly certified copy of this resolution with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. 

PLEASE ENTER  Employer IMRF I.D. Number

IMRF
Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523-2337     

Employer-only Phone: 1-800-728-7971
www.imrf.org

IMRF Form 6.75 (01/2018) 

BOARD, COUNCIL, etc.

BOARD, COUNCIL, etc.

EMPLOYER NAME

EFFECTIVE DATE

CLERK OF SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

EMPLOYER NAME

39


	Agenda 2 27 2018
	Minutes 1.23 Regular Board
	Feb Exec Director Report
	M18-008 IMRF Cash payments IMRF earnings
	R18-001 IMRF Resolution

	Employer IMRF ID Number: 4894
	Resolution Number: R18-001
	Board, Council, etc: Board of Commissioners
	Employer Name: Hoffman Estates park District
	Board, Council, etc 2: Board of Commissioners
	Employer Name 2: Hoffman Estates Park District
	Effective Date: February 27, 2018
	Clerk of Secretary of the Board: Secretary of the Board
	Name: Dean Bostrom
	Clerk or Secretary: Secretary
	Employer Name 3: Hoffman Estates Park District
	County: Cook
	Governing Body: Board of Commissioners
	Day: 27th
	Month: February
	Year: 18


